

SAC Meeting Minutes November 13, 2018 Miramar High School- Media Center

Meeting was called to order by Chairperson Mr. Jason Fernandez at 6:11PM.

- I. Pledge of Allegiance
 - i. Led by students
- II. Introductions of Members and Guests
 - i. Everyone present introduced themselves.
- III. Establish Norms for Meeting
 - Chairperson Mr. Fernandez explained that meetings are governed using Robert's Rules of Order and re-iterated some of the more important rules to consider throughout the meeting.
- IV. Approval of Minutes from the Previous Meeting
 - i. Motion to accept the minutes of the October meeting made by Ms. Shannon Campbell, 2nd Ms. Valeria Sanctious
- V. Principal's Remarks (Delivered by Mrs. Christine Selvidge)
 - i. Student Government Association
 - 1. Attended an ethics forum last week.
 - 2. Began a toy drive on November 13, 2018. Students can contribute unwrapped toys to be donated and will receive hours.
 - 3. They will be hosting a district meeting on Saturday, November 17, 2018 on campus.
 - 4. Will be hosting a friendsgiving in Room 165 next Monday, November 19, 2018.
 - ii. Mentoring Tomorrow's Leaders
 - 1. Planning their first university tour on Nov. 27th to USF.
 - 2. Will be ushering at the Education Talk taking place on Saturday, Nov. 17, 2018 at Flanagan High School.
 - 3. Will be holding a Krispy Kreme fundraiser this Friday, November 16, 2018.
 - iii. Spanish Honor Society
 - 1. Will be holding a drive from next week until the week of midterm exams.
 - iv. Debate
 - 1. A debate tournament was held on November 3rd where over 70 students attended.
 - 2. Participated in debate tournament this past weekend, 6 Debatriots took home prizes.
 - 3. A debate student, Daliss Hicks, will be representing Miramar High at a competition being held at George Mason University.
 - 4. On October 25th and 28th, 12 students placed in dramatic interpretation at the Blue Key Debate Tournament at the University of Florida.
 - v. Key Club
 - 1. Currently fundraising
 - 2. Donated \$300 to the St. Jude Children's Hospital Fund



vi. DECA

- 1. Held a walkathon fundraiser earlier this month where they raised \$300 for Alzheimer's Disease research.
- 2. Currently participating in their annual Helping Hands drive.

vii. Dual Enrollment

- 1. Our Aviation program featured in the City of Miramar Magazine, highlighting the fact that 40% of students in our aviation program are female.
- 2. Recently held a job fair with over 40 companies represented.
- 3. Recently held a Guidance parent night with over 100 parents participating.

VI. Old Business

a. The use of discretionary fund from the SMART Bond initiative was voted upon by the faculty.

VII. New Business

- a. SIP Training- FACE Plan
 - i. Deals with family and community engagement with a focus on establishing better relationships for all stakeholders at our school.
 - ii. Ms. Formoso has a School Advisory Board consisting of students that she meets with on a monthly basis.
 - iii. Our Study Hall Ambassadors program established by Mrs. Selvidge is being used as a vehicle for school improvement where students train their peers on different tools that are available to them.
 - iv. Welcome Center has plenty of information for parents including information about school events.
 - v. Kids of Character program has been established to recognize students for displaying high character traits.

VIII. Good of the Order

a. There will be a teen empowerment summit at Lauderdale Lakes Library Educational and Cultural Center on December 1, 2018 from 9-12pm.

IX. Adjournment

- a. Motion to adjourn meeting made by Ms. Campbell, 2nd by Ms. Alexander
- b. Motion Carried
- c. Next Meeting will be held on January 22, 2019